
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

May 13, 2015 
 

7:00 City Council Meeting 
 

o Flag Salute 

o Roll Call 

o Public Comment  

o Public Hearings 

 

o Minutes:  -    Approval  (Tab A)  

 

o Mayor’s Comments:    -     Discussion 

 

o Staff Reports:  -     Dan Glenn, City Attorney  (Tab B) 

- Todd Baun Staff Report (Tab C) 

- Staff Reports (Tab D) 

 

o Old Business:  -     Safety and Accident Prevention Program Policy Adoption (Tab E) 

- Mini Excavator with Mower Attachment Purchase (Tab F) 

 

o New Business:   -     Wildcat Drive Speed Limit Change (Tab G) 
- Set Public Hearing for 6 Year Street Plan (Tab H) 

- FOP Settlement (Tab I) 

- Grays Harbor County Sheriff’s Contract (Tab J) 

- Chehalis Tribal Jail Contract (Tab K) 

 
o Ordinances:  -      

      

o Resolutions:  - 

 

o Approval of Vouchers   

o Mayor/Council Comments 

o Public Comment 

o Executive Session   

o Adjournment 

Agenda                             May 13, 2015 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, April 22, 2015

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Schiller, Catterlin, Ator and Peterson.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Dan Glenn, Randy 
Bunch and Paul Nott.

PUBLIC COMMENT Sue Portschy said she found a letter at the post office that was not signed. It had ideas for the 
upcoming town hall meeting and it was printed on City of McCleary letterhead. Mayor Dent 
said it was not produced by the City. Ms. Portschy then commented on the letter Mayor Dent 
wrote and said she wants to keep the police department in McCleary but thinks there should 
be cuts on everybody that works for the City, including the Council, and not just the police. 
She was just told about the possibility of merging with the City of Elma's Police Department 
and she believes that may be a better deal than what the Sheriff will give us. 

Gary Atkins reiterated his request for the Council to establish some type of business licensing 
for the City. He also addressed the letter the Mayor wrote. He said we are now back to scare 
tactics with no facts. He said the comment the Mayor made about Councilmembers trying to 
get people fired was hitting below the belt. The letter did not offer any solutions to the shortfall. 
Mr. Atkins contacted the auditor's office and they told him that no money can be transferred 
between funds unless it's a loan, which would have interest. Mayor Dent said he contacted the 
auditor's office today too. Mr. Atkins asked why we doesn't merge with Elma and become one 
police department. He said there was no problem sending our court to the County so why can't 
we send our police department to Elma? He said he spoke to the Chief of Police and she said 
if Mayor Dent would reach out to them, they would be willing to talk it over.

Dan Glenn told Mr. Atkins that he spoke to the Elma Chief of Police and she denied that she 
talked that way to Mr. Atkins and she said they have not spoken since and Mr. Atkins said, 
"you would be surprised" and then he stated that Mayor Osgood wants to discuss this but 
doesn't want to step on Mayor Dent's toes. He said the problem is we need an attorney that 
wants to represent McCleary. Dan Glenn said he wants the Council to know that what Mr. 
Atkins is representing to them tonight, and two weeks ago, is absolutely incorrect. Mr. Atkins 
said the Elma Police Chief told him he could quote her, and he did quote her verbatim, 
because he wrote everything down.

Helen Hamilton asked how the City proposes to pay for the storm pond maintenance and will 
any of the rate payers have to pay for it. Mayor Dent said it is currently being handled by Todd 
Baun. 

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Reed to 

approve the minutes from the April 8, 2015 meeting. Motion Carried 5-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a written report for the Council. Mr. Glenn spoke to the representative of 
the current bank who owns Cedar Heights. They discussed resolutions to resolve the 
problems, which included transferring the pump station site to the City, and transferring to the 
owners (HOA), the storm pond and the other parcel. They discussed fiscal information 
provided by Todd Baun, in terms of what it would take to bring the pond into compliance. The 
bank representative will discuss these options with his counsel and will contact Mr. Glenn at a 
later date. 

Mr. Glenn reported the ponds for Summit II continue to be in the name of the original 
developer, Todd A. Hansen, Inc. He discovered that none of the accrued taxes have been 
paid. Ms. Burgess, the attorney for Mr. Hanson, indicates she was not aware of this situation 
and will be contacting her client. 

Dan Glenn said the approach for medical care with the Chehalis Tribal Jail Service Contract 
would be handled within the tribal facility, which is included in the fifty dollar per day cost.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun reported there will be paving around the Beehive Retirement Home taking place 
over the next couple of months. He also reported there will be some changes coming to the 
property where the Sterling Bank used to be but he cannot elaborate at this time.

Tab A - Minutes                             May 13, 2015 2



STORM POND DISCUSSION Tabled.

ACCIDENT PREVENTION 
DISCUSSION 

The Council considered adopting the draft plan. After discussion, including comments made 
by Paul Nott about the importance of knowing what is in the large and complex document, 
they decided to hold off and withdraw the motion until the next meeting. This should give them 
time to thoroughly review it. Mr. Nott emphasized there is an obligation for the City to provide 
protection equipment for specific jobs and by passing this, the Council is agreeing to the 
additional expense and accommodation for the required guidelines. He complimented Todd 
on the hours he invested on reviewing and preparing the plan. Mayor Dent said he 
understands there will be additional cost involved. The Council wants an electronic copy 
emailed to them to review instead of printed copies.

GHC JAIL CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT

Tabled.

TRAIN SHELTER AND 
COMMUNITY CENTER ROOF 

REPLACEMENT

It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

award the replacement of the train shelter roof to the lowest bidder, Ron Pittman 

Construction, in the amount of $5,085.40 and also for the replacement of the 

community center roof for $6,632.16. Both amounts include tax. Motion Carried 5-0.

MINI EXCAVATOR WITH 
MOWER ATTACHMENT 

PURCHASE

Todd Baun requested the purchase of a mini excavator with a mower attachment. The cost 
will come out of the light and power, stormwater, water and sewer operating funds. 
Councilmember Schiller asked if we have the money for this purchase and what the Finance 
Committee thinks. He said he doesn't even know if the Finance Committee has met at all this 
year and what the state of the financials are. Councilmember Catterlin told him the Finance 

Committee just met on Monday. It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by 

Councilmember Reed to authorize the purchase of a mini excavator with mower 

attachment, not to exceed the budgeted amount of $60,000. Motion Carried 5-0.

SEWER MAINTENANCE 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE

It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Catterlin to 

authorize the purchase of a push camera with a 200 foot reel, a monitor with two 

batteries and charger, a cable cleaning machine, and a locater from Ballard Industrial 

for the cost of $14,836.28, including tax. Motion Carried 5-0.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 39417 - 39485 including EFT's in the 
amount of $202,399.31.

Payroll checks approved were 39281 - 39413 including EFT's in the amount of $223,608.00.

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve 

the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT Councilmember Catterlin said he met with Councilmember Reed, Todd Baun and Wendy 
Collins, all members of the Finance Committee, to review the state of the budget. Everything 
looks normal except for the law enforcement section. According to projections, the police will 
run out of funding by July. 

Resident, Tom Macklin, wanted to say he is leaving town and his experience here has been 
the worst experience he's ever had. He said the police department is incompetent in slamming 
business owners, ruining his reputation with his customers, and letting assaults go on without 
punishment. He said this is unheard of. He said he was arrested for disorderly conduct without 
saying a word and has been confronted and threatened by another community member. 
Before leaving the meeting, he said he will be suing the City.

Mayor Dent called for the meeting to be adjourned. Councilmember Schiller asked the 
audience if they really wanted to adjourn and go home when it's only 7:35. He said the City 
has problems and we shouldn't just go home. Gary Atkins wants to know where the money is 
going to come from to fund the police. He said neighbors are fighting with each other over this 
and it's been helter skelter for over a year with turmoil and chaos. Mayor Dent said the money 
will come from a variety of sources but they are still being investigated. 

Tab A - Minutes                             May 13, 2015 3



Councilmember Schiller agreed that Mr. Atkins brings up a good point. He said he's asked 
numerous times for a plan from the City. He's asked George for a year for a plan. He's asked 
John Graham for a plan and even Mayor Dent for a plan. Nobody has a plan but it's okay for 
the Mayor to send out a letter bashing three of the Councilmembers for trying to save the City 
from financial destruction. He said Mayor Dent hammers them but can't provide one of these 
people a sound solution of how to save the police department, which he believes all three of 
them would be in support of, if there was a plan. He said the Mayor keeps saying we need to 
keep the police but cannot back it up with one idea or solution. He said to Mayor Dent, "give 
us a plan now" because he's been asking for two years. 

Mayor Dent said that given Councilmember Catterlin' statements, he will look into the police 
budget more deeply and quickly. Councilmember Schiller said that sounds great but why does 
he have to send letters out to the "Concerned Citizen's of McCleary" bashing the three guys 
that are trying to come up with a plan. He said for two years he has asked the Mayor and Chief 
Crumb for a plan and they have provided nothing.

Chief Crumb asked what type of plan can he come up with for three guys. He asked how 
much more do you want to cut us? Councilmember Schiller asked George why he had to go 
talk to his officer about funding? He said it's because George can't figure it out because he 
can't manage for nothing. Mayor Dent told George to stop.

Councilmember Schiller addressed the crowd and said they, the Council, supports the police 
but nobody has come up with an idea or solution to help them support the police. He said they 
haven't signed a County contract yet and haven't run to the City of Elma. He said they've 
talked this thing over and over and then Mayor Dent sends letters to stir the pot and takes 
attention away from the budget. We are coming to a time when we're going to slam into a wall 
head-first and then we will be stuck in a position that won't be good for any party; the police, 
the citizens, the City, the County or anyone. The City has not provided any plan whatsoever of 
how to provide the police department. None of the Council has received anything on what the 
Mayor's plan is.

Gary Atkins said he is confused because he was told the City can't take money from light and 
power but then the letter the Mayor sent out says he will take money from other funds to 
support the police. Mayor Dent said that has to do with the State Auditor's Office. He said 
there has to be certain steps you have to go through in order to take money from another fund. 
Mr. Atkins agreed and said it has to be a loan and we have to pay interest and he wants to 
know how much interest we would have to pay. He asked the Mayor how we can pay that 
back. Mayor Dent said right now we don't owe them anything and Mr. Atkins said we are going 
to if, according to your letter, you are going to take $150,000 that you have the right to take 
and go pay them. Mayor Dent said that relates basically to current expense.

Gary Atkins read the Mayor's letter out loud to the audience.

Mayor Dent responded to the comment he made in the letter that referred to $100,000 that is 
available from another fund. He said that we have a fund that has $100,000 in it and it is  
overseen by a committee that is governed by four other citizens that we can take money out of 
for our police department. The committee is made up of citizen's, Mayor Dent and Mayor Pro 
Tem Ator. He said it is a fund in light and power that cannot be used for the light and power 
department. He added that the fund's dispersal is to save jobs.  

Gary Atkins asked the Mayor that if saving jobs is what is important, then why is he not 
reaching out to our neighboring community and trying to merge? Mayor Dent said maybe he 
should look at lowering the numbers of people employed at the City other than just the police. 
Mr. Atkins responded saying if he lowers the number of people working here, how does that 
help the police when they are all funded from other funds. 

Mayor Dent said the reality is that Elma is going to have to run a levy for $600,000. Dan Glenn 
said it is a $250,000 levy. Mayor Dent said it originally was for $600,000 and added that they 
are depending on the levy to save their police department. Gary Atkins said if we merge with 
Elma, we would both win. Mayor Dent said he hasn't ruled that out and he is not going to 
argue with Mr. Atkins about it. Gary Atkins said he is not arguing, he is commenting that  there 
are never any facts in these meetings. For instance, he said the Mayor just used a figure of 
$600,000 and Dan Glenn had to correct him. Dan Glenn spoke up and said the comment 
period is lapsed. Councilmember Schiller said he is not done talking about this.

Tab A - Minutes                             May 13, 2015 4



Councilmember Catterlin asked everyone to think about something. He said if $100,000 was 
taken from the REED fund, and used for law enforcement, that will only last about two months 
and it will be gone. Is that really the best way to spend City money? It's like kicking a can down 
a very short road. That money is supposed to be for the purchase of something that will 
benefit the City for a long-term benefit for the people of McCleary.  We will extend this for two 
months and be back in the same place we are in right now. Mayor Dent said that doesn't 
prevent us from running another levy and he has certain privileges to move certain amounts of 
money in significance. Gary Atkins responded saying we already did a levy and the Mayor 
didn't get his way so we are going to run another levy and drag it our for another year and now 
we are down to crunch time. 

Brenda Orferr said the issue around law enforcement is a very emotional and spirited debate. 
She went on the website and put it on the proposed agenda that Councilmember Schiller is 
trying to put together. There needs to be a realistic outlay of options of what are the real cost 
of maintaining the police department, and for contracting out the police department. She 
asked the Council to put their personal feelings aside and take a fresh look at this from 
another perspective. We have to be concerned about now, but also ten and twenty years from 
now. We have to find out what is the vision for the City. She said we elected you and we want 
you to lead our City but we have to do that honestly, openly and objectively. She had not seen 
the Mayor's letter prior to the meeting and believes we should leave our personal feelings and 
specific references of certain people out of it. She thinks the levy failed last year because 
there were two options instead of one. 

Gary Atkins thinks it failed because people don't want to pay more taxes. Mrs. Orferr didn't 
agree. She said this conversation feels like we are in a boat and everyone is rowing different 
ways. We all need to get together and row in the same direction and work together. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Ator to adjourn 

the meeting at 7:50 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, May 13, 2015 at 7:00 pm. 

Motion Carried 5-0.

       
Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

Tab A - Minutes                             May 13, 2015 5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 MEMORANDUM 

 

 

  TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL, City of McCleary 

 

FROM:  DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 

 

DATE:  May 11, 2015 

 

  RE:  LEGAL ACTIVITIES as of May 13, 2015 

 

 

  THIS DOCUMENT is prepared by the City Attorney for 

utilization by the City of McCleary and its elected officials 

and is subject to the attorney-client privileges to the extent 

not inconsistent with laws relating to public disclosure.  

 

  First, I apologize for the delay in providing this.  

I am out of the area at this stage and contact is not as easy 

as it is when one is at one’s office.  

 

  1.  CHEHALIS TRIBAL CORRECTIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT:     

  

  A.  Current Status:  Here there has been very 

positive and prompt communications.  It is my understanding 

that you have been provided a copy of their proposed contract.  

The scope of services provided under that contract, including 

the most recent communication received from the Director of 

the Corrections Department in relation to basic medical care, 

is both more extensive in services provided to the confined 

persons than that which is currently in place with the 

Sheriff’s Office and less expensive in cost.  This is 

especially true since the true since the most recent proposed 

version eliminates any discount for prepayment. 

 

  I would note that the primary concern I had was in 

relation to the jurisdictional matter of all disputes being 

required to be processed through the Tribe’s judicial system.  

Since other of their contracts provided an different pattern, 

Tab B - Citty Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney Report                                May 13, 2015 6



 

 

including the use of the State Superior Courts, I made contact 

with Ms. Delamater, the Corrections Director, on the matter.  

She referred the matter to Mr. Tiam.  He has been in contact 

and has indicated a willingness to work out a mutually 

acceptable alternative.  We will discuss this but it does not 

appear to be a problem which will not be solved. 

  B.  Necessity of Clarity  Now, the negative 

side/risk which arises if the City enters into the current 

proposed contract for police services provided by the Sheriff.  

While the modified version of the Sheriff’s Services contract 

specifically allows other correctional facility contracts, in 

reality I do not have comfort with clarity on the willingness 

of the Sheriff’s Office to transport and book individuals 

arrested by the deputies at the facility outside of Oakville.  

Why? The experience we have had in terms of being assured by 

the District Court Administrator that the Sheriff’s staff 

would bring McCleary prisoners from the Jail to the Court 

without additional cost and then, after the contract is 

signed, being told by the Sheriff’s Office that they would not 

transport the 75 feet without charging the City, which is what 

they have commenced doing.  I raised the matter to the 

Commissioners and we have been told that is the way it is 

going to be.  Thus, this matter needs to be addressed in 

writing so if you opt to go with the Sheriff’s services and 

the Tribal jail services,  we do not find that we have a 

“hole” in the contract under which you are charged a 

significant amount by the Sheriff’s office for the additional 

“service” of  transporting a prisoner to the Tribal facility. 

 

  C.  Recommendation: Take no action on the matter 

until [1] I complete the discussions with Tribal counsel about 

the jurisdictional matter and [2] the terms related to such 

usage are dealt with specifically in the Sheriff’s proposed 

agreement. 

 

  2.  SHERIFF’S UPDATED PROPOSAL Ms. Collins provided 

me with a copy of the updated version of the proposal late 

Friday morning.  Given the schedule of the tour upon which 

Carleen and I are on, I have not yet had a full opportunity to 

review it. 

 

  A.  General Comments: My initial take is that really 

this updated version does not make any significant improvement 

in assured benefits to be received by the City and its 

Tab B - Citty Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney Report                                May 13, 2015 7



 

 

citizens in exchange for the moneys paid and property 

transferred.  I have expressed the issues I felt to be present 

in an earlier Report. 

 

  From my standpoint as the City Attorney, one of the 

unfortunate and, for me, unusual situations is that for the 

first time in my representation of the City I have not had the 

opportunity to make comments during the discussions leading to 

these drafts in relation to one of the most important services 

a City provides to its citizens nor discuss them with the 

Deputy Prosecutor involved in the discussions and preparation 

of the drafts.  Thus, unlike my usual approach, I can not 

provide you a summary of the steps through which the 

development went.  Obviously, if you feel that such a summary 

would provide a better understanding of how it reached its 

current status, that could be requested from the 

representative of the Sheriff’s Office who might be attending 

this meeting.   

 

  As it stands now, I would not recommend execution of 

the agreement.  One reason is obviously the concern as to 

making clear in a written form the County’s position in 

relation to the use of the Tribal Correctional facility.  

However, the primary reason, in my opinion, is the lack of 

realistic connection between the moneys and properties to be 

paid, provided, or transferred to the County under the 

agreement when matched with what is promised to be provided.  

For instance,  

 

  1.  The transferral of the two patrol vehicles upon 

which the City is making the final payment this year for a 

$12,000.00 credit.  Since it is my memory that the final 

payment on these vehicles which is to be made this year far 

exceeds that amount, if you were to decided to go ahead might 

it not be more beneficial to seek to sell the vehicles to 

other agencies?   

 

  2.  The level of services to be provided is to be 

the same as provided to the unincorporated areas.  First, is 

this level of services desired?  Second, how does the cost per 

person with that being paid by the citizens in the 

unincorporated areas?  (That requires combining two monetary 

sums: The first is taking the $225,000.00 and dividing it by 

the City’s population of 1,655 & which means something over 

Tab B - Citty Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney Report                                May 13, 2015 8



 

 

$130.00 per person and adding to it the amount of the real 

estate taxes collected from properties within the City and 

retained by the County and then used to fund the Sheriff’s 

Office.  Wendy can provide you figures on this element.)  It 

may be more or less but it would seem appropriate to determine 

the economic reality of the cost allocation since, as 

indicated the commitment is to provide you the same level of 

service as those in the unincorporated areas receive. 

 

 

  B.  Jail Services: I have referenced this situation 

in the earlier section.  Given the concurrence of the Chehalis 

Tribal discussions and this discussion, I did note the formal 

allowance of alternative correctional facilities.  Of course, 

it is my opinion that right was present in the original draft 

since it did not require the city to have an exclusive 

contract with the County.  I have indicated what, in my 

opinion, the City needs to have formally clarified before 

making a decision on either. 

 

  3.  THE LEGISLATURE: As you are all aware, the 

Legislature has been in session.  What is relatively clear is 

that a major goal has been to retain as much revenue for use 

in funding State programs as possible.  That has impacts upon 

cities, including Oakville, in a variety of manners.  Mr. 

Thompson’s Department would be one feeling the shifting of 

funds most directly.  AWC has been working hard at convincing 

the legislators to recognize the impacts upon local 

government.  That being said, we will not know how things will 

end until the Legislature’s session or any extension thereof 

ends and the Governor’s period to sign or veto bills expires. 

 

  If you are not receiving the AWC Legislative 

Bulletins, I would suggest that you talk to Ms.  Collins as to 

implementing the  steps necessary to get on the email list. 

 

 

  4.  SAFETY & ACCIDENT PREVENTION STANDARDS POLICY: 

It is my understanding it is Director Baun’s understanding 

that the policies set forth in the document prepared hy hum 

are required by the State.  If that is the situation, the fact 

that the City might choose to not formally adopt a resolution 

setting them out would not affect their applicability.  If the 

State’s mandated standards required the purchase of a 

Tab B - Citty Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney Report                                May 13, 2015 9



 

 

particular piece of equipment, to fall to do so could expose 

the City to penalties imposed by DLI.  It might also expose 

the City to a claim for liability if someone is injured due to 

a failure to comply with them. 

  In light of those facts, in the absence of an 

indication that there is some exemption which makes the 

standards inapplicable to the City, I would recommend adoption 

and implementation. 

 

  As always, this is not meant to be all inclusive.  

If you have any questions or comments, please direct them to 

me.   

 

DG/le 

Tab B - Citty Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney ReportTab B - City Attorney Report                                May 13, 2015 10



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report                             May 13, 2015 11



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report                             May 13, 2015 12



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report                             May 13, 2015 13



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report                             May 13, 2015 14



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report                             May 13, 2015 15



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report                             May 13, 2015 16



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report                             May 13, 2015 17



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report                             May 13, 2015 18



Tab C - Director of Public Works Report                             May 13, 2015 19



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
� � �  !  �  " #
· $ % & ' ( ) * + , ( - . + / , - 0 ' ( ) . ( . . % - 1 ) + 2 0 3 4 . 5 3 0 & + 0 6 + % 7 ) 4 8 . . - . . + 0 9 . : / / ( * - ;
· < � � = � � > � 	 � 
 � � 	 < � � � ? � @ A B C D � � � � 
 � � � � � ? � � � � � > � � � � 	 � � E 	 ? � � � 
 � � 	 F
·

� = � � � � = � G � � ? � 	 
 = � > � 	 � ? = � 	 � ? 
 � � � F
·

� � H D @ I J D 
 � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � ? ? K � � 
 � 	 � > � � > � 	 � � ? � 
 � K � � L 
 � M � � � � � � � 
 � � F
·

� � N D � � � � 
 O � � � � � � F P � � � � � � � 	 G � � ? � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � ? � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � > � 	 � � � 	 ? � � � 
 � � F
·

� � B Q < � � � � � L � � � � ? ? � � � ? 
 � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � ? ? F
·

H � @ Q D � � � ? � 	 O � � � P � � � � � K � 
 = M � � � R � K � � K � � 
 � 	 � 
 � ? 
 � � 
 F S � � � � � ? ? � � � � � � 
 � � 	 > � � � � � � G � � � ? � � � � � 
 T
·

@ � @ D � � � 	 D 
 � � � � 
 � � 	 � 	 � � � � � � ? ? F
·

@ B A U � � � � ? � 	 � � � � V D � 	 � � � > � � � � � = � � � = � ? ? 
 � � 
 � � 
 = � > � � � � 	 � ? 
 � � � F
·

� � ? � � ? ? � � 	 K � 
 = 
 = � P � 
 
 � 	 � D � � 
 
 � 	 � 	 
 � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � ? � 	 
 = �  � 
 � � W Q � = � ? � � � = � K � � � M � � � � G � 	 � 
 � K 	 M � 
 = �� 	 � � > 
 = � K � � L S @ X � @ X � � T � � G � = � � � � � � 
 � ? � 
 � � � G � � � 
 � � 	 
 � 	 
 ? F
·

� � � = 
 � > Q � � O � � � � 
 > � � B B A D � � � � = 
 �  � ? � � � � C � 
 � � � � P � ? 
 � � � 
 � � � ? � � G � � � � � 	 � FY Z  # [ \ � " ] # # Z " #  \ ^ _ ` a _ " # #
·

� � � Q � � � � � � ? 
 � � � 
 � � � = � ? M � � 	 M � � � � � � � � � K � � 
 � 	 � > � � M � 	 L 
 � � � � > � � � � � � � 	 � � F
·

� � � D F � � � 	 D 
 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 ? = � G � � � � � � G � � ? � � � = 
 � � � > 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � � 	 K � ? � ? ? � � � F
·

� � N U O � 	 � V 	 � 
 � > � � � � � � � � � 
 � � K 	 � � � M � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 � > � � � ? � � � � � 	 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � b � � ? 
 � � � � � � G � � FY Z  # [ \ � " # c " # ` d ! " e
·

B � A D � f g D 
 � � � 
 V > � 	 � � = � ? M � � 	 
 � L � 	 � � K 	 � � � K 	 � � F
·

B B � D � f g D 
 � � � 
 V h � 	 L M � � 
 = � ? M � � 	 � � � � G � � � � � � 	 � ? � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � F
i ` \ # " _ ! [ �  ` \ ^ _ ` a _ [ jk ` \ � l � m m d  � [ �  ` \ #c " � "  ! " e i ` \ # " _ ! [ �  ` \^ " _ j  � # ] # # Z " e c " n [ � " # ^ [  eo l  # k ` \ � l o ` � [ d c " n [ � " # ^ [  e o ` p [ � "q r s t u v v w x y z y y w { { | } ~ y z � y� � s � � v v w y z y y w { { | } ~ y z � yi ` \ # " _ ! [ �  ` \ � m e [ � " �� � � � � r � � � r � � � r t � � � � � u � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � s � � � � � � s t � � � � � � s � � u r � � u � s � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � r � � r � � r � � r � � � �� u � t � � � � s � r � � � � � s � � s r � | � u s � � � u q � � � � � � � � � � � s z
Tab C - Staff Reports   Tab D - Staff Reports                                                                                          May 13, 2015 20



� Z  d e  \ a p " m [ _ � j " \ � � � �  !  � �� i o ] � ] o � k � Y o � � �o � o � �   � ¡ � c o �p � o ¡o � o � �   � i o ] � ] o � ¡ ¢ ^ � � Y � o ] � Y£ � � � � � � s � � s � � t � ¤ x v } ¥ � � � � � s � � � � � � � � � � � r s � � � � � s � � r � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � �� � s � � � � s � � � u � � � | � � � � � � � � � � u � � � � � � � r �r � � � � t r � � � z� � � � � � � � § � s � � � � ¨ � � � � � ¥ ~ © � � � � � � � | � � � t � � � � s � t � � � � ª r � � � � � � � � | � � � us � � � � � � � � r � r � � t � � � � s t � r � z§ � r � © � � � � � � § � s � � s � � � y { © � � � � � � � � � � r � � � � s � � � � � � � � t � � � r � � � � � � t � � r �t � � � t � � � � � r � t � z¨ � � � � t � � � � � § � s � � s � � � ~ { { « � � � � � � � � � t � � � � � | � s � � � � � � � t � s s � t � � � � � � sr � � s � � � � � � � s � z« � � r � � � s £ � s � � � � t r � � � � �¬ t t � � r � t � � � y y § � s � � s � � � � � � � u � � � � r � � � � � � t � � � � ª � � � � � � � � �t � s � � � � t r � � � � � t t � � r � t � r � � � � � � � � � � � � � u �� � s � t � � s � z£ � � � � r � � � � © � t � � � � � v ¤ ¨ � � � � � � � r � � r � � r � � s � � � t � � �  � � � s � � r � � s � � � s � � �� � � � � � | � � � r � � s � � � � � � � � � � s r t t � � � r � � �t � � � s � � � � � z® � � � r � t � ¯ � � � � s � � � � � { v ¤ « � s � r � � � � � t � � s � � � u � £ � � � � � � � s � � � � t � � �  � � � � �� � � � r � � � � � r � � � s � � � � � � � � ° � � t � r � � � � � � � u � £ � � �� � s t � � � � � r � t � z± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ´ ¹ º ´ » ² ± ² ¼ ¼ ² ¹ ·� � � � { v { « � s � r � � � � � t � � s � � £ � � � r � � � s � � � � � � t r � � � � � s � �¯ � � r � � u r � � � s � � t � u r � � � � � � � � � � � � z� � � � � � � � ½ � � r s � � � � �© � � � � � � w ¤ { ¤ z ~ y w v | { v } z ¥ y « � � � � � � � � s r � � � � � � u � � � � � � � � � ½ � � r s � � � � � � s � �� � s � � � � | � � � � � t � � � � � | s � � � � � � � � t z¾ ¿ À À Á Â Ã Ä Å

Tab C - Staff Reports   Tab D - Staff Reports                                                                                          May 13, 2015 21



Tab C - Staff Reports   Tab D - Staff Reports                                                                                          May 13, 2015 22



Staff  Report for McCleary Police Department 

 

To:      Mayor Dent 

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police 

Date:   Friday, May 8, 2015  

RE:     For May 13, 2015 Council Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________  

 

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES: 
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by 

Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in reports, citizen contacts, US mail,  or 

other officer generated incidents. 

 

0745 Incident histories reported this year as of time of this report=213 Incidents Histories since 040815 

report.  

      

 

01-Assault(s)                                               

27-Agency Assist(s) 

00-Alcohol Offense               

02-Audible Alarm 

00-Abandon Vehicle                                

09-Animal Complaint(bite-1) 

05-Burglary                                     

00-Curfew Violation  

01-Citizen Dispute 

06-Civil                               

00-Court Order Violation 

10-Citizen Assist  

01-DUI  

07-Disorderly Conduct/Verbal/Threts  

03-Drug Incidents (VUCSA) 

00-Death Report(s) 

05-Domestic Violence/Verbal/Mal Mis. 

01-Extra Patrol Request 

06-Fire Responses 

      

 

03-Noise Complaints 

00-No Valid Operator’s License (NVOL) 

05-Police Information-, Protection Order Scv- 

00-Public Works Assist 

03-Parking Complaint 

03-Police Referral 

26-Speeding Stops 

00-Speed in School Zone 

13-Suspicious Person-/Vehicle-/Circumst- 

08-Subject Stop 

00-Sex Offense-0/Sex Offen Add Confirmation- 

04-Suicide-0/Suicide Attempt-4 

06-Traffic Offense-/Reckless-/Hazard- 

03-Theft Reports/Vehicle-(Shop lifter-) 

00-Traffic Accident 

27-Traffic Stop  

02-Trespass 

01-Vehicle Prowl-0/Prowler-0 

02-Found/Lost Property Report(s)                                       02-Warrant Service/Confirmation 

02-Fraud-1-Firearm-1 Compl-0                                           00-Warrant Search 

01-Fight                                                                                01-X-Patrol request 

05-Harassement-                                                                   00-Warrant Arrest 

15-Medical                                                                            02-Welfare Check 

03-Juvenile Problem/Run-a-way                                          01-Weapons Offense 

02-Motorist Assist                                                                05-911 Open Line or Hang Up 

02-Malicious Mischief                                                          03 -No classification-, or Unknown Problem- 

02-Missing Person-1/Found-2                                              01-Wire Down                     

 

Discussion: Open. 

(Incident Histories available)   

Council Members Present: ALL…. Mr. Catterlin-Position 1,  Mr. Reed-Position 2,   

                                                         Mr. Peterson-Position 3,  Mr. Schiller-Position 4,  

                                                         Mr. Ator-Position 5.   

Mayor Dent:  Present / Not Present   __________________ 

 

Officer Reporting:  Chief Crumb _________________              __________________ 

Tab C - Staff Reports   Tab D - Staff Reports                                                                                          May 13, 2015 23



STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Kevin Trewhella, Water & Wastewater manager 

Date: May 11, 2015 

 

 

Thanks to the efforts of both Power and Light department and the Public Works crew a 

broken clean out was found and repaired stopping approximately 20,000 gallons a day 

from coming into the Waste Water Treatment Plant. 

In March we spoke with The Beehive manager, whom reported to Todd Baun that the 

kitchen had been routed around their grease trap.  He said he will be having the plumbing 

corrected. We are still waiting for that to be corrected.  

Overall operations of both the water and waste water treatment plant is very good. 

  

 

 

Tab C - Staff Reports   Tab D - Staff Reports                                                                                          May 13, 2015 24



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � �  � � � � � �  ! � 
 " # � � � � � � � � � �� $ % � & & ' ( ( ) * + , $ - . ) / $ � & / ) 0 ) / ) $ .
· 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : 4 ; < = > < 5 ? : @ A 2 B @ : ; 2 4 7 6 4 : C
· 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 D 6 4 3 @ : B A 2 B @ : ; 2 4 7 6 4 : CE $ F , $ - . ) / $ � & / ) 0 ) / G
· H A ; < @ : 1 2 4 B : I J < @ 6 2 4 A < 9 : B K 6 @ L M > 8 5 L < 4 9 : B C
· H A 7 2 < ; 4 : K 1 2 4 B : I J < @ 6 2 4 8 A A 7 6 5 < @ 6 2 4 B N < B : ; 2 4 M > 8 5 L < 4 9 : B C
· 1 I : < @ : < 4 ; A 2 B @ O 2 K 4 D : : @ 6 4 9 8 9 : 4 ; < P 3 9 9 : B @ 6 2 4 B 3 I J : Q = R 3 : B @ 6 2 4 4 < 6 I : C
· > 2 B @ < I : S 6 4 ; : I < N 2 3 @ P A I 6 4 9 1 7 : < 4 H A 6 4 @ L : T < I N < 9 : H @ 6 7 6 @ Q A < 9 : C
· U : A 7 < 5 : ; @ L : P V > 8 5 L : 5 ? 7 6 B @ K 6 @ L @ L : 3 A ; < @ : ; W X Y Z J : I B 6 2 4 C
· 1 : S : @ : I Q H A ; < @ : B C
· H A ; < @ : @ L : 7 6 4 ? @ 2 @ L : O 6 S N : I 7 < 4 ; U : 9 6 2 4 < 7 [ 6 N I < I Q C
· H A 7 2 < ; \ I ; 6 4 < 4 5 : ] X ] C
· > 7 < 5 : < 4 2 @ 6 5 : 2 4 @ L : L 2 S : A < 9 : B 6 ; : N < I < N 2 3 @ 3 B 6 4 9 5 < 3 @ 6 2 4 K L : 4 K < 7 ? 6 4 9 4 : < I 3 4 ; : J : 7 2 A : ; < I : < B < I 2 3 4 ; @ L : 5 6 @ Q C� ^ ^ ) / ) _ * ` a � ` . b .
· 1 2 2 I ; 6 4 < @ : 7 6 9 L @ 6 4 9 A I 2 c : 5 @ K 6 @ L @ L : d 6 I : 5 @ 2 I 2 e > 3 N 7 6 5 f 2 I ? B C
· > I 6 4 @ < 4 ; ; 6 B @ I 6 N 3 @ : O 2 K 4 D : : @ 6 4 9 8 9 : 4 ; < B 3 I J : Q = R 3 : B @ 6 2 4 4 < 6 I : < @ @ L : A 2 B @ 2 e e 6 5 : < 4 ; 7 6 N I < I Q C, $ - . ) / $ g _ h h $ * / . ij k l m n o p q r s t l u r vw x y z { | } ~ � � � � � �� } z { | } ~ � � � � � � � �� � � y � z z � � � � � � � � �� x { � � � { } { � � � x � � � � � � � � � �   � � � ¡ � � ¢ £ £ �¤ ~ } x ¥ � ¦ � � � � � � � � � § � ¨ � © ¦ � � � � ª � � �� � ~ ~ � « { z � ¬  � ®   ¦ �   � � � � � �   � � ¯ � � � ° � � � � � ° � � � � ª ¬ � � � � � � � ¦ ¯ � � � � �   � �   � � � �   � ° � � � ±  � � � � � � � ° � ¦ � �   � � � � ² � �    � � �  � � � � � � ¦ � � ¡ ª � � � �    � � ° � � � � �   � �   � � � � � �   � � �    � �� � � ³ ³ � �    � ¡ � � � � ° � � � �   � � � � � ° � � � ¡ � ² � � ± � � �    � ° � � � ¦ ª ´ ° � � � � ¡ � �   ¡ � � � �  � �  �    � � ¦ � �   � � � � ª µ    ¶ � � � �  � � �     � � � � �   � � � � ± � � ° � ¡ � � � � � ¦ � � ¡ � � � ¡ � �  �   � � � � ° � � � � � � �   � � � ®   �    � � � � �   � � � °   ª ·   � � � � � � ¸   � � ² ± � � ³ ³ � � � �   �   � � ¦ � � �   ± � � � ª ¹ º � » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ » À Á � Â ¹ � Â Ã · ¼ · ¬ Á Á ¹ ¿ À À ¾ » µ ½ ¾ ¿ ª Ä ¼ ¼ À ¿ ¹ ¬ Â µ º ¼ Ã � » Ä� Â Ã · ¼ · ¬ Á Á Å ¬ � º µ ½ ¾ ¿ ª µ    � � ¡ � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � �     ± � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ �    � ° � � ª ·  �     ± �   � �   � � �   � �   ± ° � � � � � � �   � � � � � �   � ª � � � � ± �   � ±   � � � ¡ � � �   � � � � � � �  � � �   � ¯� � ± ¦   � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � ± ¯ � � � � ¡  � � � � � � � � �   ª ¬ � � ¯   ± ° � ¡ � �  �    �   � �� � � �   � � � � � � � � � ° � �    � � � � �   ª ¬ � � � � � � �   � � � � � � ª ¡  � � �  � � �   � ± � ¡   � � � � � ¡ � � ®   ª ¬ ¡ � �  ¬ � � ° � ± �   � � �    � � ° � � � � ª À �   � �   ¶ � � � � Ã   � � Æ � � � �   ª Á   � � ± � � � ° � � �   � � � °   � � �  � � ± ª ¬ � ¯ � � � ¬ ¡ � ° � ± � � �   � � �     � ¡ � �  � � ° � � ± �    �    � ¯ � � ± � � � � � ° � � � ��   � �   � ¯ � � � � � � ± � ¡ � �     � � � ¦ ª ¬ ¡ � � � � � � ° � � � � � � � ¶ � � � � � � ± � � ° � � � ��   � �   � � ª ´ ° � � � �  � � � � �   ¬ ¯     � �  � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � �   ª Ã � � � �    � � � � � ¯ � ° � �   � � ¯ � � � � � ° � Ã   � � � � �   � � ª� � « z � « { � ½   � Ç � � ° � � � �  � �   � � � � �   � � ± � � � �   � � � ¡ � �  �    �   ± � � ª¤ « { y � È } { � É Ê Ë Ê § Ë Ì Í § £ § Ì � Í § � § § À ¶

Tab C - Staff Reports   Tab D - Staff Reports                                                                                          May 13, 2015 25



j k l m n o p q r s t l u r vw x y z { | } ~ � � º   �   �� } z { | } ~ � � º � � � � � � �� � � y � z z � À ª ¾ ª ´ � � § £ Í� x { � � � { } { � � � x � � � � � � ¶ � Æ �   � � � ² · � �  ª � ¢ £ £ �¤ ~ } x ¥ � �   � �   � � � �   © � � � �   � ª � � �� � ~ ~ � « { z � ¾ � Æ � � � � � ³ ³ � �   �   � � �   � � � � �   �  ¯ � � Ì Ì § ¹ � ¶ � � � ª ¨ Ì ¢ ¡ ª ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � �    � ± ± �   � �� � � � � ± � � ¦ � � � º Æ � ° � � � Î µ  � � � � � ° Ï º   �   �� � « z � « { � ½   � Ç � � ° � � � �  � �   � � � � �   � � ± � � � �   � � � ¡ � �  �    �   ± � � ª¤ « { y � È } { � É � Ë ¢ Ë Ì Í § £ £ � Ì � � § � À ¶j k l m n o p q r s t l u r vw x y z { | } ~ � � · � � �   �� } z { | } ~ � � Â   � ® � �� � � y � z z �� x { � � � { } { � � � x � � � � � �¤ ~ } x ¥ � ¡ ± �   � ® � � © Ð ° � � ª � � �� � ~ ~ � « { z � º   � � � � À �   � �   � � � � � ±   � � � � � � � ¦ �    ° �   � ¯ � � � � � �   �   � � � � � � ¦ � � �   � � � � � �   � ª µ    � � �  � � � � �   ± ¡ � �  � �    � � � � � � � � �   ± ´ À � � � ± � � � � � �      � � �  �  �   � �   � � � ¦ ª µ  � � � � � ° ¯ � �� � ° � � � �   ª� � « z � « { � ½   � Ç � � ° � � � �  � �   � � � � �   � � ± � � � �   � � � ¡ � �  �    �   ± � � ª¤ « { y � È } { � É � Ë � Ë Ì Í § £ ¨ � � Ê � � Í À ¶j k l m n o p q r s t l u r vw x y z { | } ~ � � � � �  � � ±� } z { | } ~ � � � ° � ± �� � � y � z z � ¨ Ê ¢ ¡ � � � � � � �     �� x { � � � { } { � � � x � � � � � � � � � �   � � �¤ ~ } x ¥ � � � �  � � ± ª ± ª � ° � ± � Ì ª � � ¯ © � � � � ª � � �� � ~ ~ � « { z � � ¯ �   � �   � ± � � ¦ � � ° � � � ° � � � � �     � � � ¦ � � � � ° �   � � � �     � � �    �   � � � ¯ ° � ± � � ¦ � � � � �   �¯ � � �    � � � � �   ±   � � � � �   � � ² ¬ �   � � � �   � ± � �   � ° � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �    � � � � �   � � �  � � � � ¡   �   ± � �   � �   � � � � ® � �   � � � �   � � � ¯ � � � � �   � ® � � � � � � ° � � � �   � � � � � ¡  � �   ¡ � � � � � ¦¯ � � �    � � ° � � � �    � � ¯ ¯ � � � � � � ®   ² �  � � � � �   � ¯ �   � ® � �   ¡ � ° � ± � � � � �   � � �  � � � � � � � �  ¯ � � �   � � ±  � � �      ¯ ¯   � � � ¯ � � � ¯   � � � � � � � � ¯ � � �    � � � � ª� � « z � « { � ½   � Ç � � ° � � � �  � �   � � � � �   � � ± � � � �   � � � ¡ � �  �    �   ± � � ª¤ « { y � È } { � É � Ë § £ Ë Ì Í § £ � � Ê § � £ Ì À ¶

Tab C - Staff Reports   Tab D - Staff Reports                                                                                          May 13, 2015 26



Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ò × Ø Ù Ú Ú Õ Û Ü Ý Ø Õ Þ ß à á â ß ã Ö ä Ø å æ ç ä Ü Ý Ø Õ Þ è â à á â ß ã é × å Ý ê Õ Ô Õ Ö Ò ë Ý Ù ç Ò Ô Ô ä å ì í å í Þ î ïð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ÷ ø ù ñ ú ô ñ û ü ÷ ñ ý ò ñ ö ó õ þ ÿ õ ó ø �� � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � " �� ! � # $ 	 % � �    � �  �� 	 � � � � � � � ! 	 � � � 	 � � � 
  � � � �  � �� ! � # � � & � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � �' � ! � ! � ! � � � � " � �  � �� 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� 	 � ! ( � � � � � � � � � � ! ( ! & � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � # 	 � � � � � 	 � � ( ! � � � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � � � * � � � ! � � � � � � � �  � �+ � 
 � , 	 � � � � � � � � �� ! � # * 	 � 
 � - � 	 ( � 
 � � � � � � � � � � " �. � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �� � � � ! 	 � � / � � � � � 	 � � ( ! � � � � � � � � � " � � � � � �� � � � � ! � � � � & � � � 
 � � � � " � � � � � �� � 
 ! � ! � � � � � ! 	 � � " � � � � � �� � % � ! ( * � ( ! � ! � ! � � � � � � � � " �* � 0 1 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � & � � � , ! � 2 � �   � � � " �3 � � � ' � 4 5 � � / 	 � 3 5 ! � 2 6 � � � � � � � �� 5 � 
 % � � 	 � � 	 
 
 � � ( � � � � � � � � �� � � � 7 � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � " �, ! � 5 � - � 	 8 � � � �  � � � � �� � 
 � � � � # � � � � � � �9 � � ! � � � ( � � � � � � � � �: � � � � � 	 ( � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �  �4 � � � � ; 4 � � � � 8 � � � � � � � � � � � �� ! � ! < � � � � � � & � � � 2 � � � � � " � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � "  �� � � � � 	 & 
 � � � . � � � ! ( � � ; ) � ! � � ! � � � � � � " �. � � � ( 5 = � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 	 8 �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � 3 	 & ! ( . � � � � � � ! 	 � � � � � � � � �
Tab C - Staff Reports   Tab D - Staff Reports                                                                                          May 13, 2015 27



Tab E - Accident Prevention Program                               May 13, 2015 28



Tab F - Purchase of Mini Excavator                             May 13, 2015 29



Tab F - Purchase of Mini Excavator                             May 13, 2015 30



Tab G - Wildcat Drive Speed Limit Change                             May 13, 2015 31



Tab G - Wildcat Drive Speed Limit Change                             May 13, 2015 32



Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                              Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 33



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 34



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 35



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 36



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 37



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 38



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 39



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 40



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 41



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 42



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 43



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 44



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 45



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 46



T
ab H

 - 2016 S
T

IP
                                                                              

Tab H - 2016 STIP                                                                                                May 13, 2015 47



Tab I - FOP Settlement                             May 13, 2015 48



Tab I - FOP Settlement                             May 13, 2015 49



Tab I - FOP Settlement                             May 13, 2015 50



Tab I - FOP Settlement                             May 13, 2015 51



Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract                             May 13, 2015 52



Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract                             May 13, 2015 53



Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract                             May 13, 2015 54



Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract                             May 13, 2015 55



Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract                             May 13, 2015 56



Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract                             May 13, 2015 57



Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract                             May 13, 2015 58



Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract                             May 13, 2015 59



Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract                             May 13, 2015 60



 1

 

CHEHALIS TRIBAL JAIL 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this    day of    , 2015 by 

and between the Confederated Tribes of the Chehalis Reservation, a Federally Recognized 

Indian Tribe, herein after referred to as "Chehalis" and the City of McCleary, a Washington 

municipal corporation, herein referred to as "McCleary" or the "Second Party" in the Agreement. 

This is for the housing of inmates of the Second Party in the Chehalis Tribal Jail. 

 

 

THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE as follows: 

 

SERVICE. Chehalis shall care for prisoners placed in the custody of officers of the Chehalis 

Tribal Jail.  “Prisoners” may include any person arrested, sentenced by the court or held under 

authority of any Law or ordinance of the Second Party. Provided, that the Chehalis Tribal Chief 

of Police, or his or her designee, shall have the right to refuse to accept custody that in his or her 

opinion would result in overcrowding of the jail, or present an unacceptable health, safety or 

security risk.  If not accepted, Chehalis will provide written notice indicating why booking was 

declined. 

 

CARE. "Care" shall mean room and board and basic medical care.  “Basic Medical care” shall 

include in-house routine minor medical services that can be treated by Chehalis Tribal Jail staff 

according to their current level of training with the supplies available at the Chehalis Tribal Jail 

facility at that time. In addition, prisoners housed pursuant to this Agreement shall be subject to 

the same rules and regulations required of other prisoners housed in the Chehalis Tribal Jail. 

 

DURATION OF CONTRACT. This Agreement shall begin on the date it is executed by both 

parties and continue until December 31, 2015. It shall automatically renew at successive one-

year intervals thereafter unless terminated as specified or modified through an amended 

Agreement executed by both parties. 

 

TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated by written notice from either party 

provided that the termination shall become effective thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice.  

Within said thirty (30) days, McCleary agrees to remove its prisoner(s) from the Chehalis Tribal 

Jail. 

 

RELEASE. Prisoners who have not served their full time will not be released except upon 

written order of the Second Party's court unless release is authorized by another provision of this 

Agreement or as ordered by a competent court.  Release for scheduled court appearances will be 

to the McCleary Police. 

 

PAYMENT. The Second Party shall pay to Chehalis the amount of Twenty (20.00) dollars for a 

booking fee per inmate and Fifty (50.00) dollars per inmate per day for care. A "day" is the period 

beginning at 12:00 A.M. and ending at 11:59:59 P.M., Pacific Standard or Daylight time, 

whichever is then applicable. 

 

The Second Party shall only be charged the booking fee for anything less than four (4) hours of 

custody time.  Chehalis will submit a monthly invoice for prisoners housed pursuant to this 

Agreement and it will be forwarded to the Second Party. The Second Party shall pay such 

invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt. Should the Second Party not pay the invoice within 

sixty (60) days of receipt of invoice, Chehalis acting through its Chief of Police or his or her 

Tab K - Chehalis Tribal Jail Contract                             May 13, 2015 61



 2

designee will not accept prisoners, and reserves the right to suspend all other obligations under 

this Agreement until the delinquent amount is paid in full. 

 

MEDICAL CARE. Except for Basic Medical care, the Second Party shall be solely responsible 

for the medical care and medical expenses of prisoners housed pursuant to this Agreement, 

provided, that when a prisoner has his/her own medical coverage, Chehalis will coordinate with 

the Second Party so that such insurance may be utilized. In the event that a prisoner requests 

non-urgent outside medical care, Chehalis shall contact the Second Party for approval. The 

Second Party shall provide Chehalis with the names and telephone numbers of designated 

contact people who shall be available and authorized to approve medical treatment. Failure of 

the Second Party to approve medical care, or any unreasonable delay in giving such approval, 

shall relieve Chehalis of liability for any injury resulting therefrom. In the event that Chehalis 

deems a prisoner to be in need of urgent or emergency care, Chehalis shall make all possible 

efforts to contact the Second Party but may take any action it deems necessary to provide the 

prisoner with urgent or emergency medical care without obtaining prior approval if unable to 

contact the Second Party. Nothing shall preclude the Second Party from retaking the ill or 

insured inmates.  The Second Party shall bear all costs of medical care, including without 

limitation, such urgent or emergency care, including, but not limited to, the cost of the services 

provided to the prisoner and the cost of transporting a prisoner to a medical facility. If inmates 

are transported to a local hospital facility, the short term security of the inmates shall be the 

responsibility of Chehalis. Chehalis shall give the Second Party notice by telephone, as soon as 

practicable, that its officers are transporting or have transported a prisoner to a local medical 

facility for urgent or emergency care. Upon receiving such notice, the Second Party shall make 

its best efforts to relieve the Chehalis officers at the medical facility as soon as possible. Chehalis 

officers shall return to the Chehalis Tribal Jail upon being relieved by the Second Party’s officers 

or upon receipt of an order of release from the Second Party. Chehalis shall not be liable under 

any cause of action arising out of the supervision, or failure thereof, of any prisoner receiving 

treatment in an outside medical facility once Chehalis officers are relieved by the Second Party’s 

officers, or receive an order of release from the Second Party. 

 

The Second Party shall protect, defend, hold harmless and indemnify Chehalis from and against 

all claims, suits and actions related to the medical care of prisoners housed under this 

Agreement which result from the failure of the Second Party to approve such medical care for 

any reason other than injuries resulting from the negligent act or omission of Chehalis or its 

officers. 

 

TRANSPORTATION.  The Second Party shall be solely responsible for furnishing 

transportation for prisoners housed pursuant to this Agreement.  The Second Party may request 

that Chehalis provide necessary transportation and Chehalis shall make its best efforts to 

provide such transport subject to staff availability. 

 

The parties agree that the Second Party shall compensate Chehalis for the transport of any 

prisoner housed under this Agreement. Compensation shall include the cost of Chehalis Tribal 

Correctional Officers' labor as determined by their current wages from the Chehalis Tribal Jail, 

from the time that Chehalis Tribal Correctional Officers leave the Chehalis Trial Jail with the 

prisoner to the time they return to the Chehalis Tribal Jail, as well as reimbursement for 

mileage expenses at the Federal rate as determined by the Internal Revenue Service. 

 

CUSTODY TRANSFER.  Officers of the Second Party placing a prisoner in custody of Chehalis 

will be required to remain in the immediate presence of the prisoner at all times until the 

booking process is complete. This will mean that until the booking process is done, the prisoner 

will remain in the Second Party's custody until the prisoner is placed in a cell. At that time only 

will Chehalis take custody. 

Tab K - Chehalis Tribal Jail Contract                             May 13, 2015 62



 3

 

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES. The parties intend that an independent governmental 

relationship will be created by this Agreement.  No agent, employee or representative of either 

party shall be deemed to be an agent, employee or representative of the other party for any 

purpose. Each party shall be solely responsible for its acts and for the acts of its agents, 

employees and representatives. 

 

INDEMNIFICATION. The Second Party shall protect, defend, save harmless and indemnify 

Chehalis from and against all claims, suits and actions resulting from the negligent acts or 

omissions of the Second Party in the performance of this agreement. 

 

Chehalis shall protect, defend, save harmless and indemnify the Second Party from and against 

all claims, suits and actions resulting from the negligent acts or omissions of Chehalis in the 

performance of this agreement. 

 

MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT. No changes of, nor additions to this Agreement shall be 

valid nor binding upon either party unless such change or addition be in written execution by 

both parties. 

 

GOVERNING LAW; DISPUTE RESOLUTION; SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY.  

Both as to interpretation and performance, the laws of the Chehalis Tribe shall govern the 

Agreement; in the absence of tribal law, federal law shall apply.  Any litigation necessary to 

enforce the obligations of either party under the Agreement shall be brought exclusively in the 

Chehalis Tribal Court. Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed to constitute a waiver of the 

sovereign immunity of the Confederated Tribes of the Chehalis Reservation, its subsidiaries, 

officers, agents, employees, or representatives. 

 

 

 

SIGNED AND DATED this    day of      2010. 

 

FOR CHEHALIS:     FOR MCCLEARY: 

Confederated Tribes of the    City of McCleary  

Chehalis Indian Reservation           

420 Howanut Road           

Oakville, WA  98568           

 

 

             

Don Secena             

Tribal Chairman     Mayor 

    

 

       Attest: 

 

             

           , City Clerk 

 

       Approved as to form: 

 

             

                 , City Attorney 

Tab K - Chehalis Tribal Jail Contract                             May 13, 2015 63


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - Accident Prevention Program
	Tab F - Mini Excavator Purchase
	Tab G - Wildcat Drive Speed Limit Change
	Tab H - 2016 STIP
	Tab I - FOP Settlement
	Tab J - GH County Sheriff's Contract
	Tab K - Chehalis Tribal Jail Contract

